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Hong Wang

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2003 8:55 AM

To: Jeff Bates; Hong Wang

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Beth Keating

Subject: RE: 030648-TP - BST/Access Point, Inc. IURC and One Amendment

I'1ll use this e-mail to update the docket title.

Thanks.

Rig
————— Original Message----- /N
From: Jeff Bates 4(
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2003 8:53 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Beth Keating

Subject: 030648-TP - BST/Access Point, Inc. IURC and One Amendment

Kay/Hong, we combined the amendment from 030555-TP into the underlying agreement in
030648-TP so the Docket Title on 030648-TP should be changed. ‘

This is how I'm going to style my memo to docket file:

Docket No. 030648-TP - Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
collocation agreement, and one amendment between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and
Access Point, Inc.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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